
December 20,1993 

Baker Environmental, Inc. 
Airport Office Park, Building 3 
420 Rouser Road 
Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 

(412) 269-6000 
FAX (412) 269-2002 

Commander 
Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
1510 Gilbert Street (Building N-26) 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699 

Attn: Ms. Linda Berry, P.K. 

Re: Contract N62470-89-D-4814 
Navy CLEAN, District III 
Contract Task Order (CTO) 0177 
Preliminary Draft Record of Decision for 
Operable Unit No. 1 (Sites 21, 24, and 78) 
MCB, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

Baker Environmental, Inc. (Baker) is pleased to submit for your review two copies of the 
Preliminary Draft Record of Decision (ROD) for Operable Unit (OU) No. 1 - Sites 21, 24, 
and 78. Three copies of this report has been forwarded to Mr. Neal Paul at MCB, Camp 
Lejeune. 

In accordance with the project schedule included in the Final IP/FP dated June 24, 1993, 
comments on this report are needed no later than January 11, 1994, so that the Draft 
ROD can be submitted by February 1,1994. 

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact me at (412) 269-2023 
or Mr. Raymond Wattras (Activity Coordinator) at (412) 269-2016. 

Sincerely, 

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

\-.t.t& liill+ 
Tammi A. Halapin 
Project Manager 

TAH/jc 

cc: Ms. Beth Hacic, Code 02231 (letter only) 
Ms. Lee Anne Rapp, Code 183 (letter only) 
Mr. Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune (3 copies) 

A Total Quality Corporation 


